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transmit its determination and 
Commissioners’ opinions to the 
Secretary of Commerce on or before 
March 2, 2009.) 

5. Inv. Nos. 701–TA–454 and 731– 
TA–1144 (Final) (Welded Stainless Steel 
Pressure Pipe from China)—briefing and 
vote. (The Commission is currently 
schedule to transmit its determinations 
and Commissioners’ opinions to the 
Secretary of Commerce on or before 
March 2, 2009.) 

6. Outstanding action jackets: none. 
In accordance with Commission 

policy, subject matter listed above, not 
disposed of at the scheduled meeting, 
may be carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 5, 2009. 

William R. Bishop, 
Hearings and Meetings Coordinator. 
[FR Doc. E9–2847 Filed 2–10–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–1023 (Review)] 

Ceramic Station Post Insulators From 
Japan 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Termination of five-year review. 

SUMMARY: The subject five-year review 
was initiated in November 2008 to 
determine whether revocation of the 
antidumping duty order on ceramic 
station post insulators from Japan would 
be likely to lead to continuation or 
recurrence of material injury. On 
December 12, 2008, the Department of 
Commerce published notice that it was 
revoking the order effective December 
30, 2008, ‘‘{b}ecause the domestic 
interested parties did not participate in 
this sunset review* * *’’ (73 FR 75675). 
Accordingly, pursuant to section 751(c) 
of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1675(c)), the subject review is 
terminated. 

DATES: Effective Date: December 30, 
2008. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Mary Messer (202–205–3193), Office of 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired individuals are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 

assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). 

Authority: This review is being terminated 
under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act 
of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to 
section 207.69 of the Commission’s rules (19 
CFR 207.69). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 5, 2009. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E9–2908 Filed 2–10–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Clean Water Act 

Notice is hereby given that on 
February 5, 2009, a proposed consent 
decree in United States v. Patriot Coal 
Corp. et al., Civil Action No. 2:09–cv– 
0099, was lodged with the United States 
District Court for the Southern District 
of West Virginia. 

The proposed Consent Decree will 
resolve claims alleged in this action by 
the United States and the State of West 
Virginia against Patriot Coal Corporation 
et al. for the discharge of pollutants into 
waters of the United States in violation 
of Section 301 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. 
1311, and in violation of the conditions 
and limitations of National Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System 
(‘‘NPDES’’) permits issued by the State 
pursuant to Section 402 of the Act, 33 
U.S.C. 1342, and W. Va. Code 22–11–8. 
Under the proposed Consent Decree, 
Defendants will perform injunctive 
relief including: Hiring a third-party 
consultant to develop and implement a 
company-wide compliance-focused 
environmental management system, 
creating a database to track information 
relevant to compliance efforts, 
conducting regular internal and third- 
party environmental compliance audits, 
implementing a system of tiered 
response actions for any potential future 
violations, conducting annual training 
for all employees and contractors with 
environmental responsibilities and/or 
responsibilities under the consent 
decree, and implementing stream 
restoration projects. In addition, Patriot 
will pay a civil penalty of $6.5 million. 

The Department of Justice will accept 
comments relating to the proposed 
consent decree for a period of thirty (30) 
days from the date of publication of this 
notice. Comments should be addressed 

to the Assistant Attorney General, 
Environment and Natural Resources 
Division, and mailed either 
electronically to pubcomment- 
ees.enrd@usdoj.gov or in hard copy to 
P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of 
Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611. 
Comments should refer to United States 
v. Patriot Coal Corp. et al., Civil No. 
2:09–cv–0099 (S.D.W.Va.) and D.J. 
Reference No. 90–5–1–1–09476. 

The proposed consent decree may be 
examined at: (1) the Office of the United 
States Attorney for the Southern District 
of West Virginia, 300 Virginia Street, 
East, Charleston, WV 25301; and (2) 
United States Environmental Protection 
Agency (Region 3), 1650 Arch Street, 
Philadelphia, PA 19103. During the 
comment period, the proposed consent 
decree may also be examined on the 
following Department of Justice Web 
site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ 
Consent_Decree.html. 

A copy of the proposed consent 
decree may also be obtained by mail 
from the Department of Justice Consent 
Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, 
Washington, DC 20044–7611 or by 
faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia 
Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), 
fax no. (202) 514–0097, phone 
confirmation number (202) 514–1547. In 
requesting a copy from the Consent 
Decree Library, please refer to the 
referenced case and D.J. Reference No. 
90–5–1–1–09476, and enclose a check 
in the amount of $32.5 for the consent 
decree (130 pages at 25 cents per page 
reproduction costs), made payable to the 
U.S. Treasury. 

Robert Brook, 
Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement 
Section, Environment and Natural Resources 
Division. 
[FR Doc. E9–2788 Filed 2–10–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importer of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Application 

Pursuant to 21U.S.C. 958(i), the 
Attorney General shall, prior to issuing 
a registration under this section to a 
bulk manufacturer of a controlled 
substance in schedule I or II, and prior 
to issuing a registration under 21 U.S.C. 
952(a) authorizing the importation of 
such a substance, provide 
manufacturers holding registrations for 
the bulk manufacture of the substance 
an opportunity for a hearing. 

Therefore, in accordance with Title 21 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), 
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1301.34(a), this is notice that on January 
6, 2009, Roche Diagnostics Operations 
Inc., Attn: Regulatory Compliance, 9115 
Hague Road, Indianapolis, Indiana 
46250, made application by renewal to 
the Drug Enforcement Administration 
(DEA) to be registered as an importer of 
the basic classes of controlled 
substances listed in schedules I and II: 

Drug Schedule 

Lysergic acid diethylamide (7315) I 
Tetrahydrocannabinols (7370) ..... I 
Alphamethadol (9605) .................. I 
Cocaine (9041) ............................. II 
Ecgonine (9180) ........................... II 
Methadone (9250) ........................ II 
Morphine (9300) ........................... II 

The company plans to import the 
listed controlled substances for the 
manufacture of diagnostic products for 
distribution to its customers. 

Any bulk manufacturer who is 
presently, or is applying to be, 
registered with DEA to manufacture 
such basic classes of controlled 
substances may file comments or 
objections to the issuance of the 
proposed registration and may, at the 
same time, file a written request for a 
hearing on such application pursuant to 
21 CFR 1301.43, and in such form as 
prescribed by 21 CFR 1316.47. 

Any such comments or objections 
should be addressed, in quintuplicate, 
to the Drug Enforcement 
Administration, Office of Diversion 
Control, Federal Register Representative 
(ODL), 8701 Morrissette Drive, 
Springfield, Virginia 22152; and must be 
filed no later than March 13, 2009. 

This procedure is to be conducted 
simultaneously with, and independent 
of, the procedures described in 21 CFR 
1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f). As noted 
in a previous notice published in the 
Federal Register on September 23, 1975, 
(40 FR 43745–46), all applicants for 
registration to import a basic class of 
any controlled substance in schedule I 
or II are, and will continue to be, 
required to demonstrate to the Deputy 
Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration, that the requirements 
for such registration pursuant to 21 
U.S.C. 958(a); 21U.S.C. 823(a); and 21 
CFR 1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f) are 
satisfied. 

Dated: February 5, 2009. 
Joseph T. Rannazzisi, 
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. E9–2904 Filed 2–10–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–09–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Manufacturer of Controlled 
Substances; Notice of Application 

Pursuant to § 1301.33(a) of Title 21 of 
the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), 
this is notice that on January 6, 2009, 
Siegfried (USA), Inc., 33 Industrial Park 
Road, Pennsville, New Jersey 08070, 
made application by renewal to the 
Drug Enforcement Administration 
(DEA) to be registered as a bulk 
manufacturer of the basic classes of 
controlled substances listed in 
schedules I and II: 

Drug Schedule 

Dihydromorphine (9145) ............... I 
Amphetamine (1100) .................... II 
Methylphenidate (1724) ................ II 
Amobarbital (2125) ....................... II 
Pentobarbital (2270) ..................... II 
Secobarbital (2315) ...................... II 
Glutethimide (2550) ...................... II 
Codeine (9050) ............................. II 
Oxycodone (9143) ........................ II 
Hydromorphone (9150) ................ II 
Hydrocodone (9193) ..................... II 
Methadone (9250) ........................ II 
Methadone intermediate (9254) ... II 
Dextropropoxyphene, bulk (non- 

dosage forms) (9273).
II 

Morphine (9300) ........................... II 
Oripavine (9330) ........................... II 
Oxymorphone (9652) ................... II 

The company plans to manufacture 
the listed controlled substances in bulk 
for distribution to its customers. 

Any other such applicant, and any 
person who is presently registered with 
DEA to manufacture such substances, 
may file comments or objections to the 
issuance of the proposed registration 
pursuant to 21 CFR 1301.33(a). 

Any such written comments or 
objections should be addressed, in 
quintuplicate, to the Drug Enforcement 
Administration, Office of Diversion 
Control, Federal Register Representative 
(ODL), 8701 Morrissette Drive, 
Springfield, Virginia 22152; and must be 
filed no later than April 13, 2009. 

Dated: February 5, 2009. 

Joseph T. Rannazzisi, 
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. E9–2910 Filed 2–10–09; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–09–P 

FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH 
REVIEW COMMISSION 

Meetings; Sunshine Act 

February 2, 2009. 

TIME AND DATE: 10 a.m., Thursday, 
February 12, 2009. 
PLACE: The Richard V. Backley Hearing 
Room, 9th Floor, 601 New Jersey 
Avenue, NW., Washington, DC. 
STATUS: Open. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: The 
Commission will consider and act upon 
the following in open session: Secretary 
of Labor v. SCP Investments, LLC, 
Docket Nos. SE 2006–148–M and SE 
2006–163–M. (Issues include whether 
the Administrative Law Judge properly 
concluded that certain citations and 
orders issued to the operator should be 
vacated because the MSHA inspector 
did not allow the operator to exercise 
any walkaround rights during the 
inspection in question.) 

Any person attending this meeting 
who requires special accessibility 
features and/or auxiliary aids, such as 
sign language interpreters, must inform 
the Commission in advance of those 
needs. Subject to 29 CFR 2706.150(a)(3) 
and 2706.160(d). 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jean 
Ellen (202) 434–9950 / (202) 708–9300 
for TDD Relay / 1–800–877–8339 for toll 
free. 

Jean H. Ellen, 
Chief Docket Clerk. 
[FR Doc. E9–2970 Filed 2–9–09; 11:15 am] 
BILLING CODE 6735–01–P 

NATIONAL FOUNDATION ON THE 
ARTS AND THE HUMANITIES 

Institute of Museum and Library 
Services; Sunshine Act Meeting of the 
National Museum and Library Services 
Board 

AGENCY: Institute of Museum and 
Library Services (IMLS), NFAH. 
ACTION: Notice of meeting. 

SUMMARY: This notice sets forth the 
agenda of the forthcoming meeting of 
the National Museum and Library 
Services Board. This notice also 
describes the function of the Board. 
Notice of the meeting is required under 
the Sunshine in Government Act. 

Time and Date: Wednesday, February 
18, 2009 from 1:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. 

Agenda: Sixteenth National Museum 
and Library Services Board Meeting: 

I. Welcome. 
II. Approval of Minutes. 
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